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January 7, 2021 

Division Memorandum: 
No. 020 s, 2021 

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent 
Chief Education Supervisor (CID & SGOD) 

Education Program Supervisor 
Public Schools District Supervisors 
Elementary and Secondary School Principals 
Administrative OfficerV 
Section Heads 

To: 

Teaching and Non-Teaching 

All Others Concerned 

From: EDILBERTOL. OPLENARIA, CESO V 

Schools Pivision Superintendent 

Subj: Revised Signing Authorities for Administrative and Financial Matters in the Department of 

Education this Division per Deped Order No. 002 s. 2021. 

Date: January 11, 2021 

Consistent with Department Order No. 002, s. 2021, all concerned are hereby directed to take 
due notice with the Signing Authorities of the following Administrative and Financial matters effective 

February 1, 2021 to wit: 

A. PERSONNEL APPOINTMENTS: 
Appointment to Regular/Pernmanent Plantilla Posilions and Coterminous Position with Plantilla 

Items. 

1. Employees and Teaching Personne: 
Certification 
with Screening 

Qualification of Appointee 
Approving 
Authority 

and Compliance 
Rcquircments 

Office/Position 

a. Division Chief| 
and below AO V. Administrati ve | 

Section or Ilighest ASDS SDS 

b. School Head Ranking HRMO 
and below 
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